From: Darl Sweetland

To: Immingham Green Energy Terminal
Cc:
Subject: RE: TR030008 — Immingham Green Energy Terminal
Date: 22 July 2024 13:51:36
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Thank you for your letters dated 12 July 2024.

| write on behalf of Anglian Water Services (IP Ref: 20047067 and IMGN-AFP036) and can
advise that we made no comments on the Proposed Changes Consultation.

AWS is progressing water supply and water recycling solutions for the project with the
Immingham GET team and specifically Air Products. These matters, as set outin our
Relevant Representation, should we consider be the subject of a Water Resources
Assessment that forms part of the final EIA during Examination and be the subject of a
Requirement in the draft DCO and is then submitted (as updated) WRA as a pre
commencement Requirement to the Local Planning Authority. We have sought support for
this new approach to water resources assessment from the Environment Agency and North
East Lincolnshire Council. The objective is to further improve the water efficiency of the
project ahead of final design and construction commencement in order to sustainably
manage water resources.

AWS is seeking a revision to the draft DCO and the inclusion of the pre-commencement
Requirement. AWS would wish to have the matter resolved as part of our SoCG with the
applicant before final SoCG are required on 15 August 2024.

Darl Sweetland DMS, MRTPI
Spatial Planning Manager — Sustainable Growth
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Web: www.anglianwater.co.uk

Pronounced: dah\-sweetlund-

Anglian Water Services Limited

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU
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Our Purpose
To bring environmental and social prosperity to
the region we serve through our commitment to

love every drop.
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From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Darl Sweetland_@anglianwater.co.uk>
Subject: TRO30008 — Immingham Green Energy Terminal

*EXTERNAL MAIL* - Please be aware this mail is from an external sender - THINK
BEFORE YOU CLICK

Application by Associated British Ports for an
Order Granting Development Consent

for the Immingham Green Energy Terminal Project
Procedural Decision

Interested Party Reference number: 20047067

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority (ExA)
that has been published on the National Infrastructure Planning
website.

The letter provides notification of the Examining Authority’s Procedural
Decision relating to the Applicant’s Further Change Application.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030008-
001150

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-


https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030008-001150
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR030008-001150
https://national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR030008

consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR030008

Yours faithfully

Immingham Green Energy Terminal Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Imminghamget@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

X (formally known as Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-
cookie/

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be
legally privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this
message, or its contents, is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Anglian Water.
It is intended only for the person named as addressee.

Anglian Water cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of
this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the Internet.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the
sender at the above address and delete it from your computer.

Anglian Water Services Limited

Registered Office: Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon,
Cambridgeshire, PE29 6XU

Registered in England No 2366656

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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